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Mary Ashburn Pearson

From: Chana Turner -MDA- <chana.turner@maryland.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Mary Ashburn Pearson

Cc: McKelvey, Joseph; Roy G. Lewis

Subject: Re: MALPF Letter to Carroll County Regional Airport

Thanks Mary.  This is a good representation of our conversation.  Let me clarify that in the penultimate 

paragraph on page 1, a release of the condemned area may also require a survey of the remaining acreage of the 

easement property, in addition to the area to be condemned.  Also, our current condemnation statute requires the 

landowner to pay back MALPF for what the landowner was paid for the easement.  Pursuant to conversations 

last summer with a legislator, there may be legislation introduced in this session that would change the pay-back 

amount to current market easement value.  That and perhaps other provisions of the condemnation statute may 

change in the near future. 

 

Moving forward, please include the landowner in all communications regarding this project.   

 

Best regards, 

Chana 

 

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 2:54 PM, Mary Ashburn Pearson <mapearson@deltaairport.com> wrote: 

Chana, 

  

Thank you for your time on the phone this afternoon discussing the October 3, 2017 letter from MALPF to the 

County, regarding the Carroll County Regional Airport’s proposed development plan on an adjacent parcel 

with a preservation easement (see letter, attached). 

  

I appreciate your clarification of two points: 

  

1)      The preservation easement which is currently in place over the entire 80+ acre Osborne parcel would no 

longer apply to any portions of the parcel that are condemned by the County for future development. 

2)      To acquire the 28 acres needed for the Ultimate development plan, the County can either conduct a land 

swap, OR condemn the 28 acres.  Per my previous phone conversation with Michelle Cable of your office, 

“condemnation” could include a court order, or a written consent of the landowner (aka, “friendly” 

condemnation). 
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Thanks also for explaining the condemnation process.  I understand that once the County has condemned the 

property (or, County/landowner in a “friendly” condemnation) and after the landowner has been compensated, 

the landowner (Osborne) would pay back MALPF what it paid for that portion of the easement. 

  

Please feel free to respond to add other thoughts  as you wish.   

  

Thank you, 

  

Mary Ashburn 

  

  

Mary Ashburn  Pearson,  AICP  

Pro ject Manager  

DELTA AIRPORT  CONSULTANTS,  INC.  

9711 FARRAR COURT ,  SU I TE  100 ,  R ICHMOND, V IRGINIA,  23236  

P.  804 .955 .4556 F .  804.275.8371 WWW.DELTAAIRPORT .COM  

  

  

 

 

 

 

--  
 

  

Chana Kikoen Turner 

Administrator  
Maryland Department of Agriculture  

50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Room 

104                 Annapolis, MD  21401 
410-841-5764 - direct 

410-841-5730 - fax 

http://mda.maryland.gov/malpf 

 

 
Visit Our Website at: www.mda.maryland.gov 
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